VL.

VII.

BOX SPRINGS MUTUAL WATER COMPANY

21740 Dracaea Avenue, Moreno Valley, CA 92553
(951) 653-6419

Tuesday, September 16, 2025 - 4:30 pm

Board Meeting Agenda

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

President (Mac) John McDermott
Vice President Ron Gonzales
Secretary Valentina Schafer
Treasurer Misty Rose

Director Charles Campbell

PUBLIC COMMENTS

REVIEW PREVIOUS BOARD MEETING MINUTES
GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT

a. Financial Review
i. P&L Report
ii. Budget Status Report
iii. Bank Accounts
iv. New Banking Proposal

b. Billing Update

i. Total Billed

ii. Total Received

iii. Past Due - Water Service
o 30to 60 days
o >60 days

iv. Past Due — Assessment Only

v. Proposed Change in Office Hours

c. New Development Projects
i L'D'C — Day Street
ii. SAWPA Grants
o New 1.1 MG
o New Well

iii. Cottonwood Apartments
iv. New Apartments on Cottonwood

d. Home Purchase - 13142 Edgemont Street
CLOSED SESSION

ADJOURNMENT



BOX SPRINGS MUTUAL WATER COMPANY

21740 Dracaea Avenue, Moreno Valley, CA 92553
(951) 653-6419

Tuesday, August 19, 2025 - 4:30 pm
Board Meeting Minutes

. CALL TO ORDER - at 4:30 pm

. ROLLCALL
President (Mac) John McDermott - present
Vice President Ron Gonzales — present via phone
Secretary Valentina Schafer - unavailable
Treasurer Misty Rose - present
Director Charles Campbell - present

lll.  PUBLIC COMMENTS - none

IV.  REVIEW PREVIOUS BOARD MEETING MINUTES - Charles Campbell motioned to
accept the minutes from the July 15, 2025, Board Meeting. The motion was seconded
by Misty Rose. The minutes were unanimously accepted and approved.

VL.  GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT

a. Financial Review

i. P&L Report — distributed and reviewed

ii. Budget Status Report - distributed and reviewed

iii. Bank Accounts - distributed and reviewed

iv. Proposed rate increase — there was a motion to approve an 8% rate
increase across the board for both water rates and assessment effective
October 1, 2025. For an average bill of $80.00 the increase would be
roughly $6.00 per month. Mark shared income and expenses over the
last year and shared rate increases from both SCE and WMWD. The
increase was unanimously approved.

b. Billing Update

i. Total Billed $102,902.57

ii. Total Received $102,650.53
iii. Past Due - Water Service

o 30to 60 days $ 8,924.61

o >60 days $ 2,838.74

iv. Past Due — Assessment Only $ 78,047.19

V. Meter Replacements - 20 replacements in 2025. All Neptune meters
have now been replaced.

c. New Development Projects

i. LDC — Day Street — no response.
ii. SAWPA Grants
o New 1.1 MG - progress photos were shared. Mark shared details
about the layers of base that were created to support the1.3 MG
new tank. The grant did not provide for the inlet and outlet



VIL.

VIIL.

connections. Mark will create a plan to get the piping construction
complete. SAWPA has agreed that some of the funds from the
well can be used to tie in the connection from the old well to the
new tank.

o New Well - Kennedy Communications is working to find additional
funding for the new well which will need to be completed by
December of 2027.

ii. Cottonwood Apartments — Mark had a call with the City of Moreno
Valley engineer regarding what we need to complete the work on
Cottonwood. The engineer needs to provide their requirements for traffic
control and asphalt repair. Mark will follow-up with the City’s engineer
this Thursday. Work is scheduled to begin Tuesday, August 26, 2025.

iv. New Apartments on Cottonwood — there was a meeting held last week
to discuss costs on adding an additional section of 12” pipeline upgrade.

d. Home Purchase - 13142 Edgemont Street — there was a notice of cancellation on
the offer for the purchase. The owner of the property came in to meet with Mark
this afternoon and discussed options moving forward to attempt to obtain a loan.

CLOSED SESSION

ADJOURNMENT

Board Meeting adjourned at 5:25 pm

Next Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, September 16, 2025, at 4:30 pm



Statement of Activity

Box Springs Mutual Water Company
August 1-31, 2025

DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT TOTAL
Income
700 Water Revenue $0.00
703 Service Charge 20,061.49
704 Water Charge 50,905.52
715 Add Unit Revenue 3,862.93
725 Other Revenue $0.00
720 Late Fees, Penalties 576.96
726 Member Other Revenue 2411
Total for 725 Other Revenue ' $601.07
Total for 700 Water Revenue ‘ $75,431.01
735 Shareholder Assessments 20,756.94
Total for Income V * - ” $96,187.95
Cost of Goods Sold 0.00
Gross Profit $96,187.95
Expenses
820 Parts, Supplies, Tools 673.03
840 USAS 22.00
850 WMWD 21,541.52
860 Pumping-Electricity 6,377.37
870 Laboratory Fees 1,877.41
881 Outside Services -COGS 13,070.00
906 Auto, Truck Expenses $0.00
907 Fuel 408.16
913 Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 389.17
Total for 906 Auto, Truck Expenses $797.33
908 Bank Service Charges 458.06
912 Dues, Subscriptions 792.00
915 Computer Fees & Services 2,716.19
934 Insurance $0.00
935 Insurance Auto $0.00
936 Workers Comp _ 1,219.76
937 Vision 21.03
939 Health 2,069.30
941 D&O, EPI R ... 103%25
Total for 935 Insurance Auto - $13,706.34
Total for 934 Insurance ) $13,706.34

944 Office Expense 2,071.88




Statement of Activity

Box Springs Mutual Water Company

August 1-31, 2025

DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT TOTAL
945 Payroll Expenses $0.00
810 Operator Salaries 10,637.61
904 Administrative Salaries 8,833.34
946 Payroll Processing Fees 1,5632.66
948 Payroll Taxes 1,489.52
Total for 945 Payroll Expenses $22,493.13
947 Outside Services - General 2,152.20
950 Postage, Delivery 1,056.00
952 Telephone 373.69
958 Utilities 293.19
959 Professional Fees $0.00
902 Accounting 925.00
951, Leggl Sﬂervices - B 3683276
Total for 959 Professional Fees $37,757.76
Total for Expenses $128,229.10
Net Operating Income -$32,041.15
Other Income 0.00
Other Expenses ~ 0.00
Net Other Income $0.00
Net Income -$32,041.15

T 34 ~e > o P o g
Thursday, Seplen

11, 2025 07:2:




INCOME Apr May Jun Jul Aug 2025 YTD 2024 YTD 2025 Budget
Operating Income

700 Water Revenue S (68) S 150,423 S 157,945
702 Non-Member Water S -8 = 8 =
703 Service Charge S 21,710 $ 18,316 S 19,770 S 19,797 S 20,061 $ 157,921 $ 84,223 §$ 173,976
704 Water Charge S 34,103 $ 33,168 S 42,287 $ 42,547 S 50,906 $ 319,521 S 178,439 $ 368,248
710 Add Meter Revenue S - S 258 § 3,818
715 Add Unit Revenue S 3,375 S 4,415 S 3,601 S 3,664 S 3,863 S 29,558 S 25,133 §$ 37,237
717 Connection Fees S - S 222,805 § 222,805
720 Late Fees, Penalties 5 1,827 § 867 $ 2,093 § 644 S 577 S 9,177 S 5,229 S 9,147
722 BS CCPayment Fee S - S .- S -
725 Other Revenue - Other S - S 175 S 1,858
726 Member Other Revenue S 289 § 1,000 $ 458 S 632 § 24§ 4,095 S 4,118 $ 7,802
727 Non-Member Other Revenue S - S -
735 Shareholder Assessment S 21,396 S 19,446 S 19,598 S 20,342 S 20,757 $ 165,120 $ 155,716 S 247,716
736 Assessment - Late Penalty S 213 S 53 S 285 § S
990 Interest Revenue S - S 2 5 2
Total INCOME $ 82,913 $ 77,212 S 87,806 $ 87,678 $ 96,188 $ 685,608 $ 826,521 $ 1,230,553
EXPENSES Apr May Jun Jul Aug 2025 YTD 2024 YTD 2025 Budget
810 Operator Salaries S 11,007 S 18,719 S 13,387 $ 12,576 S 10,638 S 97,675 $ 96,269 $ 142,541
820 Parts, Supplies, Tools S 683 $ 3,491 S 465 S 8,379 $ 673 S 16,779 S 79,533 § 12,505
830 Repairs & Maintenance S 1,554 S 2,026 S 959 S 4,539 § 34,533 S 34,799
840 USAS S 7 S 15 S 11 $ 13 S 22 S 105 $ 180 $ 263
850 WMWD S 14,863 S 13,737 § 17,492 $ 15,472 S 21,542 S 126,289 $ 141,979 S 225,348
860 Pumping - Electricity S 10,658 S 5,923 S 6,028 S 7,078 S 6,377 § 58,818 $ - -
870 Laboratory Fees S 3,389 S 477 S 985 $ 1,877 §$ 9,155 $ 19,048 S 19,185
880 Chlorine S 1,068 S 1,173 §$ 13,070 $ 16,438 S 12,641 S 12,844
881 Outside Services S 12,560 S 3,920 S 10,560 S 43,632 S 89,317 $ 80,572 $ 134,287
902 Accounting $ 325 S 7,452 S 2,825 S 5125 $ 925 § 17,627 $ 4,175 $ 5,475
904 Administrative Salaries S 9,714 $ 14,122 S 9,065 S 8,522 $ 8,833 S 78,510 $ 87,411 $ 129,679
906 Auto, Truck Expenses S 2,107 S 2,487 S 414 S 1,464
907 Fuel s 430 S 515 §$ 474 S 915 S 408 S 4,008 $ 8,631 S 10,650
908 Bank Service Charges S 402 S 401 S 435 § 425 S 458 S 3,532 $ 941 § 2,435
909 Cashier Over/Short S -5 - 8 =
910 Depreciation Expense S - S = -
912 Dues and Subscriptions S 10 $ 10 S 10 $ 10 S 792§ 4,731 S 6,740 S 6,780
913 Vechicle Maintand Repairs S 23 5 33 § 207 §$ 389 § 750 S 1,750 § -
914 Square Merch Fee S - S 3 s -
915 Computer Fees and Services S 2,687 S 2,602 S 2,772 S 2,675 S 2,716 S 28,352 §$ 21,385 §$ 33,293
925 Engineering S - S - S -
930 Employee Benefits S - S - S (520)
932 Equipment Rental S 1,830 $ 750 $ 268 S 6,626 S 8,465 $ 9,597
935 Insurance Auto S 2,015 S 9,820 S 11,835 S 7,215 § 14,078
936 Workers Comp S 1,312 S 1,434 $ 1,354 §$ 1,220 S 9,146 S 13,610 S 17,453
937 Vision S 42 S 21§ 21 S 21 S 153 $ 258 | S 334
938 Liability . $ - $ 10,890 S -
939 Health S 725§ 2,069 S 2,069 S 2,069 S 2,069 S 11,992 $ 32,879 S 46,574
940 Dental S 107 $ 51.' S 9,203
941 D&O, EPI $ 10,396 S 28,479 $ 12,463 $ 24,668
942 Licenses, Permits, Fees S 60 S 1,040 S 1,170 $ 1,082 $ 1,187
943 Meals & Entertainment S 325 S 452 S 1,394 § 1,179
944 Office Expense S 1,540 $ 2,080 $ 143 S 2,432 S 2,072 S 10,812 S 25,580 S 24,092
946 Payroll Processing Fee S 1,293 $ 1,976 S 1,339 $ 1,456 $ 1,533 S 11,634 S 9,623 $ 14,769
947 Outside Services - General S 3,075 S 1,550 $ 2,152 S -
948 Payroll Taxes 5 2,643 S 2,628 S 1,749 S 1,614 S 1,490 S 16,838 S 11,520 S 17,707
950 Postage, Delivery S 604 S 1,334 S 519 S 1,056 $ 4,720 $ 4,968 S 7,157
952 Telephone S 436 S 353§ 168 $ 395§ 374 S 2,529 S 2,531 S 3,653
956 Uniforms S 175 $ 624 S = 1S (57)
958 Utilities S 433 S 162 S 183 $ 379 §$ 293 S 1,915 S 62,528 S 77,278
959 Professional Fees S 4,495 § -
961 Legal Services $ 398 § (1,917) $ 2,700) $ 36,833 ¢ 33,749 § 11,194 29,078
962 Attorney Settlment $ - S - S =
996 State Income Tax S 6,041 S 3,330 9,371 S - S -
749 Property Tax 0 s - S =
Total EXPENSES 5 79,231 S 90,986 $ 85,270 S 124,214 $ 128,229 $ 721,264 $ 816,951 $ 1,068,979

Net Income (13,774) (36,536) 161,575

Cash Reserves (In Bank) $ 457,598 $ 420,527 $ 413,428 $ 388,665 $ 448,615 $ 134,548

Exhibit 2



TOTALBANK BALANCE

$800,000

R ///

$700,000

A

0,000

$601

$500,000

\

,,
”//M/
A

N
N

$400,000

W
\

/4 N
\

N
W

N
\
N
NN

$300,000

.

Q

\

N

y

¥2-150
vz-d3s
vz-onv
vz-ne
vT-Nnf
YTAYW
vz-udv
V¥V
vz-834
YT-Nvr
€2-330
SN gz-r0N
WY ez-0
£2-d3s
£z-onv
£z-nr
€T-NNT
| gT-AvW
€244V
ET-HYW
£2-834
ET-NVI
zz-230
S zz-noN
N zz-10
zz-43s
zz-onv
zz-ne
zz-Nnf
TTAYW
zz-ydv
N
tz-uvn
| zz-e3s
TT-Nvr
12-230
| Tz-AON
12-150
12-43s
1z-onv
Tzng
TZ-Nnf
TZ-AYW
TZ-dv
L TzUvW
T7-834
SR
0z-230
! oz-noN
02-190
0z-d3s
N oz-onv
oz-Inr
oz-NNf
0Z-AVW
0z-¥dv
0T-YYW

NN
///ﬁ/ffw/a/,////,ﬂ/ 0z-834

N
S
\J—

san0 77/

Revenue and Expense

$450,000

$410,000

$370,000

$330,000

) vTea

$290,000

| TeroN
————— R
1 zedss
[—p 2

i zzin

1 Zzunf

| Tz-hewW

===REVENUE

[JEXPENSES

0,000

$25

§210,000

I ey
== wen
) teaed
= wvel

1 Ty
) e
) 129
) Te-ver

1 07924
| Og-uer

$90,000

8 8
s g
{ 2
a3 a

$130,000
$(30,000)

$170,000

Revenue

$450,000

$400,000

$350,000

$300,000

0,000

$25

$200,000

$150,000

$100,000

Expense

$450,000

$400,000

$350,000

$300,000

$250,000

$200,000

$150,000

$100,000

Y210
vzdas
vz-ny
vzInt
vzung
vz-hew
9210y
el
v7924
yz-ver
£2-20
ETAON
€290
gzdas
€z-8ny
€zt
gzunf
ez-he
£z-1dy
seIen
£2994
-ver
w-»a
Tz-AON
@-»o
zzdas
-8y
zzint
zz-unt
w-hew
zz-1dy
-1
77924
zz-uer
1-2a
TZ-AON
1290
174des
1230y
Tzt
Tzung
Tz-Aen
Tz-1dy
Tz
124924
TZ-uer
0220
0zAON
0210
oz-das
oz-ny
ozing
ozung
oz-ke
og-1dy
oz-ew
07924

| gz-uef



/0'698'8L $§ 90GLy $ vO'90V'ZL § 969/ $ 8S GZ0z/6Z/8  LW9  €L'SSY $ €5059'70L ¢ (06'89r'S) $ 97.69'86 ¢ €9'18L'66 $ 9Z/8 669 82 62/8 I8
6L'/v0'8L $ ¥.8€8T$ 19VTe'e $ 18EH9 $ 9¢ GZOZ/LE/L OV  BEVSY $ C6TOV'SE $ S96EVL $ I6TIV'S6 $ /G206'20L $ 8Z/L 859  LE  LE/L LI
Z0LLL'SL $ 60°1S0'L $ GL'/88'C $ 90506 $ 6F GZ0Z/0S/9 €Y9 €L'E9¥ § 8802596 $ SEVYO'S $ 88025'96 $ €ZG9L'TOL $ 92/9 €89  0E 0€/9 0S/S
19929V, $ 8TE€0E $ 167900 $ 000WL'L $ 66 GZ0Z/0S/S  0S9 69YPY § 899L0'€8%  (€2°0027) $ 0LSvE'es $ LvSylle $ L2/S Zv9  6C 625 Ol
ZE6GCT9L $ 2099Z ¢ ee8v9o’l $ Tvize'l § 9 GZ0ZIOE/y 959 ¥L8Sy $ 2GL08'68 $ (€€O0L¥'vL) $ ¥oOovi'es $ LEO0SLVL $ v 669 0 62V 6TE
ZL'8l9'8. $ €0TSZ'L $ €0€eL't $ 00628 $ LS GZ0Z/LE/E 959  ¥L8SY $ 8L.69'98 $ vv9S8'9L $ G96.9'98 $ 609ES'EOl $ 9T/E 669 0S 8Z/E 8T
008852 $ 1€£€89 $ €699 $ 958¥6 $ €L SZ0z/lziz 199 6997 $ 1ZGL'96 $ (9929L'8) $ 060.4'S6 $ vZ'80E/8 $ velT 669 62 lZZ 6T
80'1€6'GL $ ¢V/89'0¢ 699LL0L $ €8220°L $ O GZ0z/6Z/L 989  LLMwv $ GOL€6'S6 $ L9LLL'S $ ST99S¥e $ 26'2/2'00L $ LZUL 669 €€ 6T/ L2TL
ena QMMMA-”_-Q O@““MWM_:Q mﬂw—___nnun_ uss jusg s|iig vcww &msmo& P.AY mc duaIBYI POAISIY w SIEoL Spesy S}y w_“qo Pesy pesy
ISeIUUWSY T ooy 1sed 100y (100 sig-3 S savald ' : : Buiso]g  pauels skeqy PYT doud

ejeq juawied pue speay JajoN

5¢0¢



y N
G
I
¥ [

{\“l;:)"‘
BoxSprings

SUTHALSATR

Proposed Change to Payment Hours

Monday - Thursday:

e 8:00am-10:00 am
e 1:00pm-3:00 pm

Friday:
e 8:00-12:00 pm

3 business days prior to 15 of every month:
e 8:.00am-4:00pm

We are an extremely small company with limited office staff, which helps keep costs down.
This change in office hours allows for all other office work to be completed without
interruption. The lockbox is available 24/7 and will be checked twice daily.

The front gate will be closed during off hours and open during payment hours only. All staff
can be reached by phone during normal business hours. The emergency line will be
available for true emergencies after normal business hours.

The gate will be closed during non-payment hours. Signage for the gate will be ordered with
the following verbiage:

o See website for business hours



City of Moreno Valley Finance Department

2025

Date Utility Tax Month Payable = Payment Check #
2/25/25 January-25 $  3,656.78 1417
4/2/25 February-25 $  3,535.86 1467
4/25/25 March-25 $§  3,067.01 1494
5/14/25 April-25 $  3,295.99 1518
6/5/25 May-25 $  3,045.60 1548
8/4/25 June-25 $§  3,439.22 1627
8/4/25 July-25 $  3,405.19 1627
9/11/25 August-25 $  4,078.42 1676

September-25

October-25

November-25
December-25
Grand Total $ 27,524.07




